

## **Monthly Business Meeting**

The Regular Monthly Business Meeting was held at 6:30 p.m. Bro. Billy Compton served as moderator.

## The following minutes were recorded by the church clerk, Charlotte Benningfield:

## June 8, 2022

Bro. Billy Compton called the meeting to order.

The minutes stood approved as read.

The Treasurer's Report was approved as presented by Andrea Morrison.

Committee/Department Reports

Sunday School: Josh Veatch reported 103 in attendance last Sunday. Our May average was 97. New literature has been distributed for this quarter.

W.M.U.: This group is not meeting yet.

Music: Kathy Hardy Snow has accepted the Minister of Music position, and will be starting choir soon.

Trustees: Don Veatch reported 8 bids were received on the lawn mower with Tom Moore having the top bid of \$2,600.

Water was found in the basement of the parsonage and a drain was replaced today.

Transportation: Josh Veatch reported the bus was recently cleaned and is ready for use. A Rider List Form will be completed when leaving on a trip, in case it is needed for an accident. The bus will have its annual inspection around July 12. In order to drive the bus, you must be at least 25 years old, and have a valid Kentucky drivers' license.

Security: Josh Veatch reported the group met on May 26 with ten members present. They discussed beefing up security, in light of recent incidents. Megan Graham spoke with them about a variety of health topics. They will provide security for VBS. Their next meeting is July 28 @ 6:00 p.m.

Vision 24: Josh Veatch reported deposits are being made on different aspects of the project. The congregation will be given advance warning when things get underway.

Youth: Cameron Edwards has accepted the Minister of Youth position. He will continue with Sunday night sessions, is making plans for camp next summer, and ordering shirts for a Back to School Bash. He will lead the youth during VBS.

Deacons: Dennis Wise reported 5 deacons and the pastor were present for their meeting. No recommendations.

Children's Activities: Josh Veatch reported the group ages  $2 - 1^{st}$  grade continue to meet after upstairs Children's Church. He will need extra help in the future, since Kelsey is expecting.

Unfinished Business: None

## New Business:

Don Veatch made a motion we accept Jody Shively as a member by baptism. Second by Bob Moore. Motion carried.

Larry Bright made a motion we accept Joey Holtzclaw as a member by letter from Saloma Baptist Church. Second by Bob Moore. Motion carried.

Dennis Wise made a motion we accept Mark Holtzclaw as a member by statement. Second by Larry Bright. Motion carried.

Don Veatch made a motion we accept Lisa Durham Holtzclaw as a member by letter from Lancaster Baptist Church. Second by Larry Bright. Motion carried.

Dennis Wise made a motion we accept Kathy Hardy Snow as a member by letter from Pine Valley Baptist Church, Wilmington, N.C. Second by Bob Moore. Motion carried.

Don Veatch made a motion we accept Eddie Snow as a member by letter from Pine Valley Baptist Church. Second by Larry Bright. Motion carried.

Josh Veatch made a motion we accept Micheala Wilson as a member by baptism. Second by Larry Bright. Motion carried.

Larry Bright made a motion we accept Nicholas "Nick" Wilson as a member by baptism. Second by Bob Moore. Motion carried.

Larry Bright made a motion we accept Cameron Edwards as a member by letter from Severns Valley Baptist Church. Second by Josh Veatch. Motion carried.

Bob Moore made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Second by Connie Graham. Motion carried.